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Legislative File No:  2015-0085 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE:  October 17, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Nonprofit Designation from Langeron Charities, Inc. 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Igor Krichmar, President of Langeron Charities, Inc., has requested to come before City Council with 
additional documentation to once again request a nonprofit designation for their application for a 
Charitable Gaming License from the State of Michigan. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2015, Mr. Krichmar appeared before City Council to request a resolution recognizing 
Langeron Charities, Inc. as a nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of 
obtaining a charitable gaming license through the State of Michigan. At that time, City Council did not 
feel that Langeron Charities provided the required documentation as outlined in the City’s Charitable 
Gaming License Policy. Nor did Council feel that the organization provided sufficient history and activity 
to recognize them as a nonprofit and thereby denied their request.   
 
Upon submission of additional items, and after staff’s efforts to review the City’s Charitable Gaming 
License Policy with him, Mr. Krichmar returned to Council on July 20, 2015 to again request 
consideration.  At the July 20, 2015 meeting, Council denied the request.  At that time, it was suggested 
that in order to support the request, additional information was needed regarding the charity’s history 
and activity as a nonprofit. 
 
Mr. Krichmar has again submitted additional documentation, and requested to be placed on a City 
Council agenda.  This information has been reviewed by City Attorney John Staran. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adoption of a Local Governing Body resolution for a Charitable Gaming License. 
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